CITY OF WILLIAMS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

-t 2=
SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
AUGUST 15,2023 113 5. FIRST STREET
WILLIAMS, ARIZONA
AGENDA

PURSUANT TO AR.5. #38-431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE MEMBERS OF THE
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION AND THE GENERAL PUBLIC THAT THE
COMMISSION WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING OPEN TO. THE PUBLIC TUESDAY,
AUGUST 15, 2023, AT 1:00 PM. IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 113 5. FIRST STREET,
WILLIAMS, ARIZONA. THE COMMISSION WILL DISCUSS AND MAY TAKE ACTION ON THE
FOLLOWING MATTERS:

LPROCEDURES
A Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call
— Margaver Hangan Mike Besler
Norma MeDowell __ dAndrea Dunn
John Holst

E. Approval of the Reguloar Meeting Mimutes May 09, 2023
F. Adapt the Agenda
II. PRESENTATION -

I AGENDA ITEMS

A. Commissioners to discuss ond approve the request for an Double sided sandblasted sign with
Jour colors. Sign will be mounted to building exterior at “135 Route 66 Red Raven” {Deanna
Plassencio).

B. Commissioners to discuss and approve the request of a Projecting Sign at “126 W. Railroad
Ave” (Rianna/Chizronaka)

C Commissioners to discuss and approve the request LED lettering at “145 W. Route 66 Nany's
Tacos™ {Mireya Enriguez)

Cerriflomtlon of Poating
The undersigned hereby cortifies that 0 copy of this notice was daly poeiad ar Willams City Hall inlenor board and exterior bozrd in sccordance
with the sistement filed by the City Coumnil with the City Clerk.

Deade: Timme: By

Suwe Barmetr, Depety City Clerk







CITY OF WILLIAMS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MAY 09, 2023 113 5. FIRST STREET

10:00 AM. WILLIAMS, ARTZONA
MINUTES

I PROCEDURES

A Call to Order [0:00am
B, Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call. Chairman Hangan, Commissioner Holst, Dunn and Commissioner Besler
. Approval of the Minutes from Regular Meeting on March 14, 2023

Motion: Approve the Regular Meering Minutes March 14, 2023
Moved by:  Commissioner Dunn

Seconded by Commissioner Besler

Motion passed unarimously

D. Adopt the Agenda

Maotion: Adopt Agenda as presented
Moved by: Cornrissioner Besler
Seconded by: Commissioner Dunn
Motion passed unanimously

Public Presentation: None

Il AGENDA ITEMS

A. Commissioners to discuss and approve the request for an exterior wall sign
and a directional wall sign at 106 N, 4 Street at the business of “Great
American Jerky™ (Sheila Delang)

Doug Delang was available to discuss the sign if the Commissioners had any
gquestions. Commissioner Hoist stated that the sign request that is to be placed
on the side of the bullding has too much information and can be considered as a
menu sigh, since they are requesting a business sign, Commissioner Holst made
a motion fo accepi the sign with the stipulation that the menu section of the sign
would be removed, and that the sign would remain in the same dimensions. Mr.
Delang stated he had no objections to this reguest.




CITY OF WILLIAMS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MAY 09, 2023 113 5. FIRST STREET
10:00 A.M. WILLIAMS, ARIZONA

Motion: To approve the request for an exterior wall sign at 106 N. 4% Sireet
with the menu items removed per the Commissioners request and the sign to
remain in the same dimensions.

Moved by: Commissioner Dunn

Seconded by: Commissioner Holst

Moution passed unanimously
Commissioner Holst also requested that their second request of a directional sign be approved
but with the verbiage in the arrow be removed and the dimensions of the sien remain. Mr.
Delang had no objections fo the Commissioners request.
Motion: To approve the request for an Directional 2-sided hanging sign at 106 N. 4™ Street
with the verbiage removed from the arrow, per the Commissioners request and the sign fo
remain in the same dimensions
Moved by: Commissioner Durn

Seconded by: Commissioner Holst
Motion passed unanimously

HI ITEMS
A. Commissioner: None
B Staff Report: None

V. ADJOURN: 1:15 pm

Chairperson Attest:
Deputy City Clerk




HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL TO PERMIT

9]
APPLICANT:  L€o fave s N )
CASE NO. DATE: 7 7 &  2e13

PROPERTY ADDRESS 135 Pisline Phe L LEGAL DESCRIPTION 2 £5T sarad

ﬂﬂ__.z_mn..mqpnuiv Plasemcs  ADDRESS /35 Hrsraace fb5 bl o Hiper AL mﬁﬂa_czm_qﬁu_bmﬂ . ¥Fjo

TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT /
ADDITION SIGN REVIEW
RESTORATION NEW OCCUPANCY
REHABILITATION HISTORIC STRUCTURE
NEW CONSTRUCTION SPECIAL USE PERMIT
DEMOLITION

APPROVALS: * Any work which would change the exterior appearance of your bullding of property, all signagz, and Gcapancy
localed within the Historic Preservation Zoning District must be spproved md inﬂ #E_qih hy the ___HL._.H.W___“EE:E:
ﬂhﬂaﬁ_—ﬂ Eﬁhﬂ-ﬂnfﬂg_i:ﬂaﬁ will b issued.

*All spplicaticns plan, any sigmge or exerlor change, musi by accompanied with lor photo of building, | i
rendering. and any additional information the Historic Commission find necessary 1o Eiﬁmgiﬁﬂgﬂhﬁr.iﬁa

NOT
HEIGHT APFROVED | AFPROVED | NrA

ROOF TYPE - Y
FROJECTIONS { RECESSIONS o TRE|
SURFACE TEXTURES
EE. L —
ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS L
BUILDMING FORM
LIGHTING
ENCLOSURES

. UTILITIES =

11. SIGNAGE 2 .

12 SIDEWALK FURNITURE =

o AR R

=
=

COMMENTS:

NOTES:  All demolitions, additions, restorations, and remsodels require nolifications 1o AD AQ. Nodifi
completely filled sut and signed by n certifled asbestos inspectar, EPA NESIAPS EQUOA. Notification form sust be

THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE MEETS ON THE SECOND TUESDAY OF EACH AMONTIL,
FOUR APPLICATION MUST BE SUBMITTED BY THE FIRST OF THE MONTH TO BE REVIEWED THAT
MONTH, ANY LATER AND IT WILL BE ON THE NEXT MONTII'S AGENDA,

AFPROVAL TO PERMIT: DATE: ) !

| F:iliata Bang HAEMTHPT Agproval ks oo inB-E VISFIF 3008 doc
{lg o




City of Williams """

1131 5 151 Stresd, Williams, Arizona BE048 Phome 920-635-8451 Fax G78-515-4405
Bullding Official: Stacy Foss » Phane: 928-205-5478 « Emall: sfossfliwiMamsaz gov

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

{A TTACTIIF NECESSARY)

- .mm febbac heo

FEESLMIE TOSIVE AUTHORITY TO S HALATE OR CANCEL THE PROVIS|IONS OF
ANTOTHER ST ._.-.i -.h:u.r—.-.h. Eﬂ!ﬁgﬁi LU
Mol Al L 1114,




City of Williams """

113 5, 134 Stroct, Williams, Asizana 86046 Pl - _.1!
Building Official: Stacy Foss + Phone: §28-205-5470 - Email: sfossiiwilllamsaz gov

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION




BT

o

] o e

gt

i

TR 3

L SR

e L

/i g
name: Red Raven M
pate: 06.20.2023 g
inv # 00000 m.
Rev it: 0 g
CUSTOMER'S APPROVAL m
B Approved
B Approved with Changes 4__
B Revise and Proof Again ._
Signature ,M
Date m
SIGN SPECS :
B Radius Corners B J_w__
4
M Holes Punched w
B Center Top & Bottom e
B Al Four Corners
B Hems B Grommets
PRODUCTION STAGES u_,w
. B Macerial i 7
. —u_.q..“__.__..__”_._._.“___ . __._u tall mN —:
Signature mm:n—u-mmﬁmn m-m: -n D_ﬂ{_- HH-—H
Sj Double sided HDU sandblasted sign with four painted colors.
(Lo lge /(> Bl Sign will be mounted to building exterior with a 40 inch
2333 E. Spruce Avenue, Torino illuminata __© hted m_@ n bracket kit.
Flagstaff, AZ 86004 -
This design and drawing submitted for your review amnd
Ph: (928) 714-0740 A e S S by . ks | ] [ e
Email: signs@sarflagstaff.com Ea.ﬁm_m: part or in .___w:_i.m_ by “..3_ _=_M_“__q_c_uh_w.._a5_.,.ﬂmmhm, 7 _
Web: www.SARflagstaff.com oulskie without writlen consent of SIGN.ARAMA. FMS 0000 PMS 0000  PM50000  PMS 0000
TN O e T N 7 e S e S e e 2. " o 4w - e sl




S R L el e i N R T P s e T O T Ry e T e e g e

o, v

L

T T

name: Red Raven
pate: 06.20.2023
INV #: 00000

Fev #: D

ke

T A L g o

CUSTOMER'S APPROVAL
B Approved

B Approved with Changes
B Revise and Proof Again

v L PO S A DR R

£ [y g iy e

SIGN SPECS

M Radius Corners

B Holes Punched
M Center Top & Bottom
B All Four Corners

B Hems B Grommets

PRODUCTION STAGES

B Cesign W Material
M Printed/ Cut

B Froduction i Install

[ ] DONE
Signature

Signarama

FLAGETAFF

_ r
2333 E. Spruce Avenue, : m_
Flagstaff, AZ 86004 ; i ey

This design and drawing submitted for your review and

Ph: _Hm_m 8) 714-0740 m....._”_m_n..,_.h_ is ._r_._,_ exclusive property of sicnarava. it may  Color :
e L not ba reproduced, copied, exhibiled or utilized for any
Email: signs@sarflagstaff.com purposes, in part or in whole by any Individual inside out

._._._._..m.._U” WAL m.}.m._._ m,-mm._“mm._n_"._ﬂﬂﬂ-.._ oulslde withaul wrillen consaent of S FME0000  PME 0000

T AN e L TR

e

R
<l

P R (A




HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL TO PERMIT

APPLICANT: Rianna f Chizonaka

CASE NO. DATE: / /
L L
PROPERTY ADDRESs_128 W. Railroad Ave. _ LEGAL DESCRIPTION,
OWNER Rianna & Sarah ADDRESS PHONE { 520 ) 827 - 0642
TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT X
ADDITION SIGN HEVIEW
__ RESTORATION —____ NEW OCCUPANCY
—_ REHABILITATION ______ HISTORIC STRUCTURE
NEW CONSTRUCTION SPECIAL USE PERMIT

DEMOLITHORN

APPROVALS: * Any work which would change the exterior appearance of your building or property, all signage, and any new occupancy
located within the Hisloric Preservation Zoning District must be approved and such approval signed by the Historic Preservation
Commission before any permit or business license will be issued. :

“All applications shall have plot plan, any signage or exterior change, must be accompanied with colar rendering, and any
%gﬁuggﬂigsiﬁ_ilﬂ. I coples for submitial.

APPROVED | APPFROVED | NA
HEIGHT 4 ft. Eu— 4 ft.

ROOF TYPE
PROJECTHINS { RECESSIONS
SURFACE TEXTURES Vinyl
coLor  Teal h_r______.—..nn__!..__
ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS Utilizing existing sign hanger
BUILDIING FORM _ N/A

LIGHTING _ N/A

ENCLOSURES N/A

10. UTILITIES N/A i

Il. 8IGNAGE _Projecting Sign See Attached
12, SIDEWALK FURNITURE

== S me ES EE It T S e

COMMENTS: Grandfathered in mounting bracket for sign.

B ol b b b o=

-

s

—

NOTES:  All demolitions, additions, restoraibons, and remodels require notifications to ADEQVOAC). Motiflestion form mist e
completely fGlled out and signed by a certified asbestos inspector, EPA NESHAPS

THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE MEETS ON THE SECOND TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH,
FYOUR APPLICATION MUST BE SUBMITTED BY THE FIRST OF THE MONTH TO BE REVIEWED THAT
MONTH, ANY LATER AND IT WILL BE ON THE NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA,

APFROVAL TO PERMIT: DATE: / /

f —— e

PrilDera Hase\FORMSHPD Approval o Pamres-REVISED 3008 doc







_\,_.E,mum mnﬁ.é:m
&

Handmade Wares

ﬁﬂ . ¢







5 ft.

70 _Eﬁm

Vintage Boutique

&
Handmade Wares

3 ft.

520-827-0642

ChizonakaD@Chizonaka.com

4 ft.

8 ft.

H Ll



n_ﬁw of Williams FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

113 5. 1st Street, Williams, Arizona 85046 Phone 928-635-4451 Fax 928-535-4455
Bullding Official: Stacy Foss » Phone: 928-205-5478 « Ermail: sfossfwilllamzsaz.gov

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

[Parmit Ne. Business License No.  [Cost of Project __uu..ﬂ.m_ Mo, Permit Fee

ALY £ DO
e 0. Q0 Rood ~ve Pody e lhans AL
5 li e __._;,HF.TE Ho. T,
Trvan oot g Treek _“mr_m,_,mr“ Vo, P iy SR

|Contrackor Malling Addrass License Mo
nﬂ\.__: ( u_ ,.,.m\mrnh__, ..__._._ ﬁ__.,nuun.u__.. L, M. O% m_.uu .w _H.,..____
Type aof Sign A .-.._“_.H_n_.__.__._.!-uﬁ._._.._nﬁ._..__.t.u_ ) |ﬂ_ ical
oy J_,\m_w;. .;m.U il nﬁ J__ W _ru,,_._fm.wﬁ ) M.
¥ e N e I
%EmEw._ﬁi#ﬁwﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁmﬁﬂmﬁﬁH + HIO VR -
(ATTACH IF NECESSARY) oA,

Q 1\ MNarn o 1.-.,w 2N, i =
20 oaed Wi - Riannas

THIS FERMIT BECOMES NULL AND VOID IF WORE OR CONSTRUCT 0N
ALUTHORIZED 15 MOT COMMENCED WITHIN 150 DAYS OR IF COMSTRINCTION 08
WOHK 15 SUSPENDED OF ABANDONED FOR & FERICDH OF 130 AYS.

Ffmrn_zm INSFECTOR DATE

THERERY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE REAT AND EXAMINED THIS AFFLICATION
AND KNOW THE SAME T HE TRUE AND CORRECT. ALL FROVISIONS OF LAWS

AND DRIMMNANCES GOVERNING THIS TYPE OF WORK WILL BE COMPLIED WITH
WHETHER SFECIFIED HEREIN OR NOT. THE GRANTING OF & PERMIT DOHES MOET Yy 1u
FRESUME T0 GIVE AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE OB CANCEL THE PROVISIONS OF .1\,. ..u
ANY OTHER STATE OR LOCAL LAY REGULATING CONSTELUCTIHRY QR A3 Y L
FROFORMANCE OF CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR / | DATE

12023 Sign Permit Application




HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL TO PERMIT

APPLICANT: o F:E_E__w_ Wanus  Jacos
CASE NO. o J DATE: O + }3 ' 23

__um_u_ummi ADDRESS | M5 w Route ol DU1TE CLEGAL DESCRIPTION NANY'S ThCOD
OWNER Migeyh EnRiGoE2 . ADDRESS 747(, ) Ponbeeosh, A VE PHONE | 4 £0) £0¢- Gooo

TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT
ADDITION Y~ SIGN REVIEW
 RESTORATION ___ NEW OCCUPANCY
REHABILITATION _____ HISTORIC STRUCTURE
NEW CONSTRUCTION SPECIAL USE PERMIT |

DEMOLITION

APPROVALS: * Any work which would change the exterior appearance of your building or property, all signage, and any new occupancy
located within the Historic Prescrvation Zoning IMNstrict must be approved and such approval signed by the Historic Preservation
Commission before any permit or business license will be jsmed, —
*All applications shall have plot plan, any signage or exterior change, must be accompanied with color pheto of building, including
rendering, and any additional information the Historic Commission find necessary (o establish compliance, 10 copies for submitiai.

e T
NOT

AFPPFROVED | APPROVED

HEIGHT

ROOF TYPE

PROJECTIONS / RECESSIONS
SURFACE TEXTURES
COLOR

ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
BUILDIING FORM
LIGHTING _
9. EMCLOSURES
10. UTILITIES

11. SIGNAGE )
12, SIDEWALK FURNITURE

IR R N

. )

COMMENTs: &% X A% yith
__n.__w.__xﬁ_*_..ia_ﬂu__.?;{u : ﬂ
D0 . al Sid) eIl S ot . _

_ﬁ__tm}%_‘ Gith 3P 0T Gad nuiS D prdd Sosade W 0N with (1 Buts Wl

NOTES: Al demolitions, additions, restorations, and remodels require notifications to ADEQVOAQ. Notification form must be —
completely filled out and signed by a certified ashestos inspector. EPA NESHAPS

FTHE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE MEETS ON THE SECOND TU ESDAY OF EACH MONTH.
YOUR APPLICATION MUST BE SUBMITTED BY THE FIRST OF THE MONTH TO BE REVIEWED THAT
MONTH, ANY LATER AND IT WILL BE ON THE NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA,

APFROVAL TO PERMIT: DATE: ! / —
— — e — _—

.\TM _..u_.nu_. .—A_/;- P:'\Data BasFORMSHPD Approval o Permic-REVISED 2008.doc
& _.HJ_ v P ".,....._.-




HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL TO PERMIT

APPLICANT: [SUNEN AN Tp~co =,

CASE NO. DATE: Qf / oy 5 22

PROPERTY ADDRESS. 145 w Ro uTf ol Suree ¢ LEGAL DESCRIPTION
OWNER miee v A Engiauez ADDRESS_ 1474, 4 poussppss PHONE ( Y& ) 06 - Fopp

TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT
ADDITION _¥_ SIGN REVIEW
RESTORATION NEW OCCUPANCY
REHABILITATION HISTORIC STRUCTURE
—___ NEW CONSTRUCTION ____ SPECIAL USE PERMIT

DEMOLITION

AFPROVALS: * Any work which would change the exterior appearance of your building or property, all signage, and any new occupancy
located within the Historic Preservation Zoning District must be approved and such approval signed by the Historic Preservation
Commission before any permit or business license will be jssued.

*All applications shall have plot plan, any signage or exterior change, must be accompanied with color photo of building, including
rendering, and any additional information the Historic Commission find necessary to establish compliance. 10 copies for submittal.

L If
NOT

APFROVED | APPROVED | N/A

HEIGHT
ROOF TYPE :
PROJECTIONS / RECESSIONS
SURFACE TEXTURES
COLOR
ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS
BUILDIING FORM
LIGHTING _
9. ENCLOSURES
10. UTILITIES

Il. SIGNAGE

12. SIDEWALK FURNITURE

L e

e —— !I =
COMMENTS: e b icetyyes,

NOTES: All demolitions, additions, restorations, and remodels require notifications to ADEQUOAQ. Notifieation form miist be
completely filled out and signed by a certified asbestos inspector. EPA NESHAPS

THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE MEETS ON THE SECOND TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH.
FOUR APPLICATION MUST BE SUBMITTED BY THE FIRST OF THE MONTH TO BE REVIEWED THAT
MONTH, ANY LATER AND IT WILL BE ON THE NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA.

APPROVAL TO PERMIT: DATE: ! /

P\Data Bast\FORMS\HPD Appraval to Pernit-REVISED 2008, doc







SIGN PERMIT, APPLICATION

For City Use Only CITY OF WILLIAMS, ARIZONA
FERMIT NO. BUSINESS LIC, NO. COST PERMIT FEE DATE
=324
10B ADDRESS LEGAL DESCRIFTION ZONE
\45 W RouTe GG Swrig C
OWNER MAILING ADDRESS FHONE MO,
MiREY A EWRIGUEZ L0A-877.3299
CONTRACTOR MAILING ADDRESS LICENSE NO. PHONE NO.
TYPE OF SIGN ATTACHMENT / STRUCTURAL ELECTRICAL _
LOT AND BUILDING SKETCH SHOWING LOCATION OF SIGN OR SIGNS.
SIGN SKETCH INDICATING DIMENSIONS AND MATERIALS. e W B
(ATTACH IF NECESSARY) - A
pLE T A |25 °
._ - .
__
1
1
4
) =TI v
1] rm.. _. ? - 1
\ .

WOTES AMD SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS

THLS PERMIT BECOMES MULL AND VD [F WORK. OR COXSTRUCTION BUILDING INSFECTOR DATE
AUTHDRLZED IS NOT COMMENCED WITHIN 150 DAYS OR IF CONSTRUCTION
Of WORK IS SUSPENDED OR ABAMDONED FOR A PERIOD OF 180 DY 8

THERERY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ ARD EXAMBNED THES AFFLLICATION
AND KMOW THE SAME TO BE TRUE AND CORRECT ALL FROWISIONS OF Laws
AND DRDINANCES GOVERNING THIS TYPE OF WORK Wil BE COMPLIED: WiTH
WHETHER SFECIFIED HEREIN QR NOT THE GRANTING OF & FERMIT DOES

MOT PRESUME TO GIVE AUTHORITY T VIOLATE OR CAMCEL THE PROVISIONS
OF ANY OTHER STATE OR LOCAL Ly BEGLUILA TING COMS TRUCTION OR

THE FERFORMANCE OF CONS TRIACTION

OWNER OR CONTRACTOR DATE




